IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: The Minutes of the Meeting held September 13, 1984

Present: President, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

Today the Sylvia Ireland incompetancy hearing came to a conclusion today. Attorney George Zivkovich presented the Commission with an Crder agreed to by both sides of the Ireland family and their attorneys.

Mr. Howard Dale Bibbee and his wife Vera Bibbee were appointed Co-Committee for the person only, by a motion made by Molmes R. Shaver, seconded by President Parrish. A \$100.00 bond was posted.

The Commission and announced that any requests concerning monies transferred from the Jail Improvement Fund, should be voiced no later than today. Letters were recieved from H. K. Smith, County Clerk, Eugene Knotts, Assessor, Juanita Coe, Clerk of the Circuit Court, and Harry Dietzler, Prosecuting Attorney. Sheriff Bechtold presented his opinions verbally. The Sheriff felt that the previously discussed pay raise for the Correctional Officers, would not be a fair raise on the basis that all county employees are underpaid. He felt it would also cause problems because it would be passing over 18 other employees in his department that he feels also deserve pay raises. He stated that under the Affirmative Action Plan, this type of a raise would not be acceptable. He said that additional duties, or certain types of merit raises would be allowable, but he did not feel that the raise previously discussed fell into this category.

Prosecutor Dietzler had requested \$6,000.00 for overtime payment for his staff. Mr. Smith, Mr. Knotts, and Mrs. Coe all requested that the

money be divided equally among the non-civil service employees of the county. The Commission indicated that a decision would be made in approximatley ten days.

The Commission today signed an Order in regard to a lease agreement between the West Virginia Department of Veterans Affairs and the Wood County Commission for office space on the fourth floor of the courthouse.

The Commission also signed a resolution authorizing President

Parrish and Commissioner Buckley, President Pro Tem, in his absence,

to sign any documents concerning the Jug Run Materline Extension Project.

Copies of both Orders are attached.

The following Purchase Orders were signed today:

Purchase Order #8254, 8255, and 8256 to Parkersburg Office Supply for the total amount of \$303.21 for the Clerk of the Circuit Court.

Copies of the Personal Property Impropers that were signe today are attached.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, William C. Parrish.

Holan NAH

commissioner, Holmes R. Shave

September 13, 1984

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: THE SIGNING OF A LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WOOD COUNTY COMMISSION AND THE WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

C R D E R

The Wood County Commission today entered into a lease agreement with the West Virginia Department of Veterans Affairs for office space on the fourth floor of the Wood County Courthouse, which was originally the Community Development and Planning Office. This agreement is for one year. Rent will be \$150.00 per month. This agreement can be cancelled by either party with thirty (30) days written notice.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, William G. Parrish

Communication of Holmes R. Shaver

Entered: September 13, 1984

September 13, 1984

RESCLUTION

The County Commission of Wood County, all members concurring therein this day, authorizes William C. Parrish, its President, and Dexter L. Buckley, its President Pro Tem in his absence, to sign all documents pertaining to the Said Community Partnership Grant on the Jug Run Project.

Tilliam C. Parrish

President

Bexton L. Buckley, Jr. President, Pro Tem

Joines R. Shaver

Commissioner

Attest:

H. K. Smith County Clerk

	No
PERSONAL	PROPERTY
Yarkersburg, WO	DISTRICT <u>Julick</u> TICKET NO. <u>6502 - 1984</u> DATE <u>9-11-84</u>
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as some this is a dauble w	noted, is improper for the following reason:
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	1.1 41
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	authorized deputy,
Commissioner Shall	J.K. Maron

Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy,

Commissioner And Market

XX Macon

PERSONAL PROPERTY	
WOOD COUNTY	Λ /
Woch Harrin ada	DISTRICT City
Worfe, Horring, ada	TICKET NO. 25/11/1 1982
farkeislein	DATE 9/6/84
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	•
Imp double already	gard supp in the mane
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	v: OAnuth
i	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	his authorized deputy,
	The Mason
and are	
Commissioner form & Coll	
Commissioner	
<i>γ</i> υη -Δ33 >	
Work.	No
PERSONA	No.
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY	
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY WOOD Henry ().	DISTRICT Cty
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY Dassi Henry D. 1026-36th 27.	DISTRICT Cty TICKET NO. 23297 84
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY Dassi Henry D. 1026-36th 27.	DISTRICT Cty TICKET NO. 23297 84
WOOD COUNTY ODG -36Th Dr. Photography that this ticket or portion thereof, a	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 23297 84 DATE DATE DOLL 12,1984 as noted, is improper for the following reason:
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY This is to kertify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 23297 84 DATE DATE DOLL 12,1984 as noted, is improper for the following reason:
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY This is to kertify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 23297 84 DATE DATE DOLL 12,1984 as noted, is improper for the following reason:
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY Dassi Henry D. 1026-36th 27.	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 23297 84 DATE DATE DOLL 12,1984 as noted, is improper for the following reason:
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY This is to kertify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 23297 84 DATE Sept. 12, 1984 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Cas Deeds Supplement DBJ. DEPUTY
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY WOOD COUN	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 23297 84 DATE Sept. 12, 1984 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Cas Deeds Supplement DBJ. DEPUTY

Commissioner

No. ___

10 WD - 20 10C	
Call	No.
PERSON	AL PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT Sulleck
Duncan Thomas E.	TICKET NO. 4000
RE# 1 BUX 118	DATE DEPT. 7, 1984
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof	
	Uni 83 Cher Drowedbe
81 Chew mariba, M	redo 84 Dupplement
fine erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	DEPUTY Soutch
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, o.	r his authorized deputy,
//	X.K.Mazow
Commissioner Adm MA	
Commissioner	
The state of the s	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
,	
Call-489-2024	
Call-489-2024	No
PERSON	No
PERSON	AL PROPERTY
PERSON	AL PROPERTY
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY Jockhart Philly H+#3 Boy 15	AL PROPERTY
PERSON	
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY COCKLAST Phillip PG++3 Box 15 Menual Wells, WU This is to certify that this ticket or partian thereof	DISTRICT Slate TICKET No. Supplemental - 1983 DATE DATE As noted is improper for the following reason:
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY COCKLAST Philip PA+3 Box 15 Menual Wells, WU This is to certify that this ticket or partian thereof	DISTRICT Slate TICKET No. Supplemental - 1983 DATE DATE As noted is improper for the following reason:
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY COCKLAST Phillip PG++3 Box 15 Menual Wells, WU This is to certify that this ticket or partian thereof	DISTRICT Slate TICKET No. Supplemental - 1983 DATE DATE As noted is improper for the following reason:
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY JOCKhart Philly PA++3 Boy 15 Meneral Wells , WV	DISTRICT Slate TICKET No. Supplemental - 1983 DATE DATE As noted is improper for the following reason:
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY COCKLAST Phillip PG++3 Box 15 Menual Wells, WU This is to certify that this ticket or partian thereof	DISTRICT FLOTIC TICKET NO. Supplemental - 1983 DATE DATE as noted, is improper for the following reason: 7-1-82 wasn't titlel winter amount 12.90 by: Brow DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Sockhart Shelly PL+#3 Boy 15 Menural Wells, WU This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof Improper didn't own 75 Dodge 7-21-82 Legund this The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	DISTRICT FLOTIC TICKET NO. Supplemental - 1983 DATE DATE as noted, is improper for the following reason: 7-1-82 wasn't titlel winter amount 12.90 by: Brow DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Sockhart Shilly RI#3 Boy 15 Minusel Wills, WI This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof Improper didn't own 75 Dodge 7-21-82 Refund this The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	DISTRICT FLOTIC TICKET NO. Supplemental - 1983 DATE DATE as noted, is improper for the following reason: 7-1-82 wasn't titlel winter amount 12.90 by: Brow DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Sockhart Phillip Phi 3 Boy 15 Menual Wells, WI This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof Improper didn't own 75 Dodge 7-21-82 Algund this The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	DISTRICT FLOTIC TICKET NO. Supplemental - 1983 DATE DATE as noted, is improper for the following reason: 7-1-82 wasn't titlel winter amount 12.90 by: Brow DEPUTY